METROPOLITAN TOPEKA POLICY BOARD AGENDA
PLANNING ORGANIZATION November 7, 2019, 1:30PM
POLICY BOARD Holliday Building, 620 SE Madison

1st floor, Holliday Conference Room

Call to Order/Opening Business

1. Roll Call
2. Approval of Minutes for August 22, 2019
3. Public Comment

Presentations

e None

Action Items

e TIP Amendment 7: Project KA-4697-01, Roadway resurfacing along I-470; and Project KA-5483-01, Roadway
resurfacing along K-4 Hwy; (Attached) Carlton

e UPWP 2019 Amendment #3 (Attached) Carlton

e UPWP 2020 (Attached) Carlton

Items have been out for public comment, no comments received. Requesting Approval to be sent to OneDot for final approval
and for TIP amendment inclusion into STIP.

Discussion/Non-Action Items

e None

Quick Updates

1. Bikeways Master Plan Update
2. Local Consult (KDOT) next steps
3. TA Grant 2021 submissions

Other Items/New Business/Adjournment

| r
Ch






CITY OF TOPEKA
METROPOLITAN TOPEKA PLANNING ORGANIZATION

POLICY BOARD

MINUTES

August 22, 2019

Voting Members present: Brian Armstrong, Kevin Cook, Matt Messina, Aaron Mays, Karen Hiller,
Brendan Jensen, Jim Ogle (7)

Voting Members absent: 0)

City Staff present: Bill Fiander, Planning Director; Carlton Scroggins, Planner Ill; Taylor Ricketts,
Planner I; Kris Wagers, Administrative Officer

Opening Business
Welcome — Mr. Armstrong called the meeting to order with 7 members present for a quorum.

Approval of minutes for June 27, 2019 - Motion to approve by Mr. Mays; second by Mr. Cook. APPROVED
(7-0-0)

Public Comment — None

Presentations

Mobility Management — Mike Spadafore presented information and took questions about his new position as
Mobility Manager for the Topeka/Shawnee County Region. The position is funded by KDOT and Mr.
Spadafore’s office is located with the TMTA offices. A handout about Kansas Mobility Management was
provided by Mr. Spadafore.

Transportation Safety Plan Final Document — David Church with WSP Consultants presented the final draft
of the Transportation Safety Plan document. Mr. Church took questions as they arose and concluded by
reviewing the goals stated in the document.

Action ltems

Approval of Transportation Safety Plan

Following the presentation by Mr. Church, discussion included the possibility of continuing the meetings of the
safety committee and how to continue to maintain/update data to be sure we’re meeting our goals. There was
discussion about deferring the vote to approve the document; Mr. Peek pointed out that discussions on 2021
CIP begin next month and the document will help determine what areas we should focus on. Mr. Messina said
that based on the presentation, he is comfortable approving the document; Mr. Armstrong agreed.

Ms. Hiller asked Mr. Peek if he feels he has the information and understanding of priorities to go into 2021 CIP
discussions and he stated he does feel confident about it.

Motion by Mr. Ogle to approve the document; second by Ms. Hiller. APPROVAL (7-0-0)

Mr. Scroggins stated he will be amending the TIP to replace the new safety performance measures adopted in
the document.



219 UPWP Amendment #2

Mr. Scroggins explained that some staff hours were re-allocated, adding it's standard to review and re-allocate
hours mid-year based on actual rather than projected numbers. The budget was adjusted somewhat to
accommodate TSG and IT fees, and TMTA has decided to move the maintenance relocation study to next year
to accommodate the change in executive leadership.

Ms. Hiller suggested the possibility of partnering with the Riverfront Authority to look at a number of relocations
which are going to be proposed in order to make a more cohesive plan. It was agreed that MPO only has
authority to review transportation related items. Mr. Ogle explained that TMTA has been in discussion with the
Riverfront Authority.

Motion by Ms. Hiller to approve the document; second by Mr. Jensen. APPROVAL (7-0-0)

Discussion/Non Action ltems

2019-2022 TIP Administrative Revision
Mr. Scroggins explained that the changes are in regard to KDOT projects with cost changes less than 25% of
the total cost, so they were approved administratively.

Local Consult Invitations

Mr. Messina provided some information about the upcoming consult being hosted in Topeka. He stated that this
one will be different than previous consults in that the first part of the day will consist of an opportunity for
people to talk about new project proposals, or updates to existing projects, rather than review the project
proposals that have already been submitted. Later in the day will be scenario planning, with discussion focusing
on long-term planning.

Bikeways Master Plan Update

Mr. Fiander stated there will be an open house on August 29 from 4:30-6:30 with a presentation by Toole
Design Group at 5:00PM. The event will be at the Shawnee County Health Department. CSAC is holding their
monthly meeting there just prior to the open house.

Other

Mr. Ogle noted that Bob Nugent will be the new Executive Director for TMTA and will start sometime prior to
October 15.

The TMTA board voted this past Monday to eliminate the last hour of service throughout the system, along with
some peek time service. They are working on a solution for that final hour, considering an “on demand” system
rather than running the entire route.

Long range opportunities for Bikeshare program are being looked at in an effort keep it running past December
1.

Ms. Hiller stated that she is involved in neighborhood hearings with Stormont, who wants to close Washburn
from 8t — 10,

Adjourned at 3:34 PM




Amendment #7 2019-2022

Policy Board Date: 10/24/19

Projects Included: KA-4697-01: Roadway resurfacing along
1470 (Amended-Cost Decrease and
update years) (KDOT)

KA-5483-01: Roadway resurfacing along
K-4 Hwy. (New to TIP) (KDOT)

Total Amount

of all projects: FEDERAL STATE LOCAL
$8,423,102 $7,420,430 $7,420,822 $0
BT

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA

PLANNING ORGANIZATION

620 SE MADISON | TOPEKA KS
www.topekamtpo.org | 785.368.3728




METROPOLITAN TOPEKA
PLANNING ORGANIZATION

Transportation
Improvement
Program

620 SE MADISON | TOPEKA KS

www.topekamtpo.org | 785.368.3728

PROJECT DATA SHEET

New TIP Project

Project Type: Roadway
Jurisdiction: KDOT

Project: Overlay

Fiscal Year(s): 2020

Location: K-4:

Total Project Cost:

2019-2022 TIP: Amendment #7

TIP #: 1-19-05-1 KDOT#: #:KA-5483-01
PROJECT
TYPES:

Transportation
Alternative
Roadways & Bridges;
Transit/Paratransit
Beginning at the East junction I-70K-4 thence East to 0.271
mi. North of junction US-40K-4

$1,440,700

PROJECT Description and Justification: Program addition requested by Greg Schieber in 1R Project
list emailed on June 17, 2019

EXPENSE SUMMARY
fearof Federal
* P Conv. Yr.
Phase | Obligation ($x1000) State Local TOTAL

PE 2019 $1,000 $1,000

Const. 2020 $1,371,1000 $1,371,100

CE 2020 $68,600 $68,600

Const. $1,096,900 ($1,096,900) 0 2021
$54,800 ($54,800) 0 2021

TOTAL $1,151,700 $289,000 $1,440,700

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT #

PROJECT _2__OF__3




METROPOLITAN TOPEKA
PLANNING

ORGANIZATION
620 SE MADISON | TOPEKA KS
www.topekamtpo.org | 785.368.3728

Transportation
Improvement
Program

PROJECT DATA SHEET

Amended TP 2019-2022 TIP: Amendment #7
Project
TIP#: 1-17-05-1 KDOT#: #:KA-4697-01 PROJECT
Project Type: Roadway TYPES:
e e Transportation
Jurisdiction: KDOT Kliarmative

Roadways & Bridges;

Project: . ;
Transit/Paratransit

3-inch Overlay

Fiscal Year(s): 2017-2019

Location: [-470: Beginning at the junction 1-470/1-70 to junction [-470/KTA

Total Project Cost: $6,920,500

PROJECT Description and Justification: Cost decrease in existing project of 29.7%; previously

$9,838,200. Corrected Const. and CE obligation dates from 2019 to 2018. Change submitted Cat to ISR
and changed Design Criteria to IPVRHB.

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1,000)

Yearof Federal
*Phase | Obligation State Local TOTAL Conv. Yr.
NHPP

PE 2017 $1,000 $1,000

Const. 2018 $6,590,000 $6,590,000

CE 2018 $329,500 $329,500

Const. X $5,923,400 ($5,923,400) X 2019
CE X $296,000 ($296,000) X 2019
TOTAL $6,219,600 $700,900 $6,920,500

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT #

7

PROJECT _1__OF

3




1Nodna

zA

(RAY
\

= S
o
1
~
2] ¢
S
— 4 g
>10|~13w . Fé E :
w
l>ld|71 & \ =
&
IGEELN / g ot 2
g{ ’(&/V i =2
JOUNTRYSIDE 4 : i ,
X )
> MOYSH
s n Hy, X
% MaIreavoslgy V4
2 - bl nsien 09
OGNV 2 :
=
E -
E wi
@ w ,(371
: 2l iz
3 < ’
VIIXOH w } 5 e
Z AN
o} i\VlS U =%
P = T o
o~ ) = 2 q} =
a pxt 2 z S
- . x < 4
P
Sondine | a NENENY
JESITRD, 1) i )
o 2 i
? ISLS3M 5

" ToE| donsue? YAN IV
[ T E
91' 2 w) -
3 = 33
@ o~
i ¥ic
gl Ny
2
= SR
I ‘ St
g J NZHS  DOWNING
Sy,
aIvN . S z
(@) 2 "
- NIA \ ™ \ é
C [ ooom \b\@* B \ o
O - o) A
st HOILOW Ej[g:%g] aln ] TN
NPPY V e
e ’ ~ 201 | aL \
SN
‘ ’ 'J_: A\J-’/I
SN, o
: = &7/ S puzafaiim o N
o g Ui
EEL Iy da ( N
I . ) ~
AV 4+ H_dANyiHOIT é &
+ ReELTeEa s M s ol -
=123 & 7
( ) 9 Ibonandsif Lol = leolpg o
k;g—[ VINGOAIS HEaa=a
m fay ./ . YMOI = SN T
b '\i\{ < = rT N SHDE 1
O~ e ‘ S Hvia S
s fiNs| i
3 :"T'? ‘f{irdiwlh H @Dg
SRt 8k
SHESAHPWBSVIT
& ~ = w
: “;’\ /‘E l!@ ' —
) 4 a OMIsp A RO
o L
i : = [fijyng
1 ; vy
g e e 1< O 1
l_ = A )
S AADETTS
(0 0) <
:l EpEHSY HalErady
i E\VEL \Z
Lo s
l ]
2 A')
R
‘ Jaon!
P
|
§I

nr

&

- VIN

]

[a)]
g
g
T
=
@ FENIE
b 24
5
(&)
Z <
— O
< HasWNo3aL
NERIZ]
OAQ/
a
s
000D
[a]
14
(2]
[ts}
(
503 1S3 NOLANH3E
-
0
T
i X
3Ty VINHO4[ VO
eSS
wNVIa
ADAMS

z
@ NIV Tl
L
INTY
1 T =
5 Yt &
“
",7 M
N3H )
N Yalils < ON
o) ~E
— oyoa v
I HSN
>\\ ) -\ggn
: =
3 (<]
.0
. ©
STUH N
< S
o X
5 E
o) —
J B
(o g 2
i c o O
(] -
- o =
< q’ !
| I | =

S L
NOISSINY




_ "$901N0S BUIpUn} SH Seynuspl PUE JEIS OdLIN ouUi UM sjeaw Josuods josfold auy Joye Ajuo $8jqel diL 8u} Ojul pade|d S| dIL 9y} Joj 109l01d pasodoud yoey

"$201n0S BUIpUN] S)e]s PUE [elopa) UoJew 0} papesu S| JBUM JO Sse0xa Uj spunj [eo0] Bulpnjou; ulessy pajsi| Buipuny psjediofue Jo suioj SU} JO [|e SSpnjoul 8|qe} SIYL|

diL 343 ur pawiwieibold buipund 1o} S8j0N

Lz2'G11'901$  |08.°'802°52$ V.S LY0'vS 129'v86°L1$ 196°L61°6€$ 901'65¢'6$ 689'cee'9l$ S|ejoL
192'10v'12$ [T¥'€6E'0% 000'0e.$ 000'000'c$ ¥EE£'8LL° L3 000'00t'2$ 000'00L'L$ ¢20C
651'9/1°22% gzl'oec'os 000'02.% 00000623 ¥eE'798'8% 000°001°L$ 00.'152'2$ L20¢C
1z8'z8e'ses L£8'642'9% 000°0L$ 000'008'2$ 726'¢9V'6$ 20022l ¥$ 000°/86'L$ 020¢
986'v6L'/€$ 16€'602'9% 7/6'168'1% L29'vez'e$ 60£'680'cL$ 00L'eel'L$ S86'766'0L$ 6L0¢C
buipundg s30aloid sjoaloid SLE] G Sjoaloid Spooloid SRE]GI Teaj
PoWEIb0Iy| JiSUel] Ueqin) JISUBIl UBqi[]| JSUEI] Ueqq) JUoWeduequs, Juswisiuequy EMERIGIE]
JO TEJOL | 10} [BJO] [€207]| 10] [EJO] 9JE}S| 10j [EJOL [elopad VN SEICTS pUE "Ki3jeg pUe ‘Aj3jeg
Sbplig 'Peod| “obplg Peod| obphg peoy
70] [EJOL [600°], 10} |EJOL S3€3G| 0] [EJ0L [eJopad
diL oy ul
peuwilieiboid
Buipung
620°686'vP$ |GTHL0€'LLZS |08.°802°G2S LS 190'vS ¥82'¥2S°L1LS 000'52Z°LELS LWZ'cee'zls 9pS'yee'aTs S[ejol
88/'805'ce$ 6¥S'0LB'PSS LTy'e6e'es 000'0e.$ Se6'er.'TS 000'0€S /€3 000'00¥'Z$ /81'eLl'ss [444
188°/69'0Z¢ OV0'v/8'8r$ GZ1'0££'9% 000'0L$ 82.'02.C$ 000'088'2¢$ 000'00}°}$ /8L'ell'ss XA4
€02'27/9'¢T$ +T0'ss0'sie 1£8'6.2'9% 000’03 000°008'2$ 000'0L0'0E$ 900'zcL % 8lL'clL'es 0202
ozg'zie'lzs  zLe'lov'ess 16E'S0Z 9% ¥/G'158'L$ 129'652°c$ 000'658'0e$ gez’'10e'sd G86'766'0L$ 610C
powIeiboig buipung 53001044 sjoaloig SGE] I S309l01d spooloid Sjoaloid )N
Sfitljy| pojediohUy| JiSUBll Ueqi(j| JISUBI] UBqd[]| JiSUBI] UEqiQ), JUSWeoUB(uUS, JUSWaoueyquy UENTERIEIIE]
pajedidiuy JO [ejOo 1| 10} {ejo] [ed07 | 10j [ejO] ajelS| JOj [ejo] jelspad pue "Ajajeg PUE "Aj8jes pue ‘Ajejes
5bplig 'peoy| “obplg 'Peoy| obphd peoy
10] [6]J01 [8007]| 10] [EJ01 S1€}S| J0J [€}0 [elopad
buipunj|
pajedpnuy
J# Jusuwipuswy Auoyiny ysuel] ueyjodonely exedo] ay) pue ‘exedo] jo Ay ‘Aunod esumeys ‘uolenodsuel ] jo Juswipedsq sesuey
ealy Buiuue|d ueyjodosioy Od.LIN
uoneziuebig Buiule|d exedo] uejjodoisiy
Zz0z ybnouyy 6102 o|qel Arewwing Buipund







UPWP 2019 Amendment 3 Summary

1. Reallocation of staff hours amongst task categories to reflect actual time being
allocated to each task thus far this year.

2. Increase in budget for Bikeways Master Plan Update to reflect the addition of two
public meetings requested by the MTPO staff ($4,500).

3. Extension of Bikeways Master Plan Update contract (Administrative Revision)
These changes have been drafted into the 2019 UPWP and are describe in attached

Budget Table. The budget for the current task categories are illustrated in the attached
Revenues & Expenditures table.




2019 UPWP: Approved 11/29/18 Amended 5/23/19 Amended 9/22/19 17 IPage
Other
Total MTPO
2019 UPWP Budget UPWP #| (CPG Eligible) | CPG
Activities |Competit
ive Grant
Program Support & Administration 1
1.1 General Admin. $52,324
1.2 Committee Support $27 753
1.3 UPWP & Budget $13,692
1.4 Training $3,910
MTP 2 $1,416
TIP 3 $9,472
_u:c_.mo _um&nmvmao.: Plan : 4 $4,234 CPG & Matching Share
Corridor and Special Studies 2 Federal Funds Being Used (80%) |  $361,484
mm w_stmxm >M_<;_Mmﬁ. . m“w,mmw Topeka Cash (Local Match) $52,577
2.2 PECESHan Al ACIVIISS i, TMTA Cash (Local Match) $37,794
5.3 General Studies/ Plan Reviews $11,561 Total Expenditures $451 855
5.4 Target Setting for Performance Measures $3,910 P .
5.5 Transportation Safety Plan $5,946
Regional ITS Architecture 6 $782
Transit Planning Activities 7 $64,908
Transit Consultant (LRTP Phase Il) $125,000
Bikeways Master Plan Update $54,500
Transportation Safety Plan (Carryover) $12,665
: Estimate of available CPG funds for 2020
Direct Non-Staff Charges 2019 CPG Allocation* $300,000
Software Licenses’ $10,889 CPG Competitive Grant Award (LRTP) $100,000
IT Fees $7.835 Total 2019 CPG funds: $400,000
Tech. Support Group (TSG) $6,062 2019 CPG funds programmed $361,484
Office Supplies/Printing/Advertising $1,500 2019 Unencumbered fund $38,516
Conferences/Travel $4,500
*CPG allocation $264,445, plus estimated supplement.
Total Costs of 2019 Program $326,854( $125,000




2019 Revenues & Expenditures CURRENT

UPWP Expenditures Report

Task 1-MPO Program Support &
Administration

2019 UPWP TOTAL
Budgeted Amount

Total Spent to
Date

% of cost
estimate

1st Quarter
Expenditures

2nd Quarter
Expenditures

3rd Quarter
Expenditures

4th Quarter
Expenditures

Time Off

1.1 General Admin $51,556.00 $27,310.25 53.0% $15,665.46 $11,644.79
1.2-Committee Support $26,553.00 $13,752.27 51.8% $7,113.23 $6,639.04
1.3-UPWP & Budget $13,692.00 $7,027.22 51.3% $3,156.06 $3,871.16
1.4-Training $3,910.00 $1,549.68 39.6% $0.00 $1,549.68
Task 2-Metropolitan Transportation Plan $1,416.00 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 $0.00
Task 3-Transportation Improvement Program $9,236.00 $7,316.76 79.2% $2,425.61 $4,891.15
Task 4-Public Participation Plan $1,874.00 $851.30 45.4% $0.00 $851.30
Task 5-Corridor & Special
Studies/CmpStrts/Ped./Bike/PM $54,976.00 $18,329.36 33.3% $9,882.68 $8,446.68
Task 6-Regional ITS Architecture $782.00 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 $0.00
Task 7-Transit Planning Activities MTPO $937.00 $364.62 38.9% $0.00 $364.62
Task 7-Transit Planning Activities TMTA $63,971.00 $21,804.28 34.1% $0.00 $21,804.28

Sub-Total

$228,903.00

$98,305.74

42.9%

$38,243.04

$60,062.70

Software License $10,889.00 $8,000.00 73.5% $8,000.00 $0.00
Office Supplies/Printing/Equip. $1,500.00 $595.49 39.7% $52.28 $543.21
Staff Conferences Costs/Travel $4,500.00 $3,538.93 78.6% $735.00 $2,803.93
City IT Fees $7,835.00 $4,852.80 61.9% $1,624.76 $3,228.04
Tech.Support Group(TSG) $6,062.00 $3,445.41 56.8% $1,385.01 $2,060.40
Sub-Total $30,786.00 $20,432.63 66.4% $11,797.05 $8,635.58 $0.00 $0.00
Traffic Safety Plan Consultants $12,665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TMTA Transit Relocation Study $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Bikeways Master Plan Update $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00
Sub-Total $92,665.00 $0.00 0.0% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ota 400 WET: % D,040109 68,698.28 0.00 0100
*KDOT Total Cost-Incurred
1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Total
Federal Share $40,032.07 $54,958.62 $0.00 $0.00 $94,990.70
Local Cash $10,008.02 $13,739.66 $0.00 $0.00 $23,747.67







Metropolitan
Topeka
Planning
Organization

2010
UPWP

Unified Planning
Work Program

DRAFT..DRAFT..DRAFT



|
2020 UPWP: DRAFT 1IlPage



METROPOLITAN TOPEKA PLANNING ORGANIZATION
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP)

2020-JANUARY [sTt THROUGH DECEMBER 3157

Table of Contents

SECTION |-INTRODUCTION 3
FAST-ACT LEGISLATION 3
2020 PLANNING PRIORITIES 5

SECTION 2--MTPO ACTIVITIES AND THE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
PROGRAM 6

WORK TASK I-MTPO PROGRAM SUPPORT AND ADMINISTRATION 7

WORK TASK 2-METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN (MTP) 9

WORK TASK 3-TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) 9
WORK TASK 4-PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN 10

WORK TASK 5-CORRIDOR AND SPECIAL STUDIES ||
WORK TASK 6-REGIONAL ITS ARCHITECTURE | 4
WORK TASK 7-TRANSIT PLANNING ACTIVITIES | 5

SECTION 3-BUDGET |7

BUDGET TABLES
2020 ITEMIZED BUDGET AND AVAILABLE CPG FUNDING TABLE

2020 MTPO STAFF HOURS TABLE |9
2020 LABOR AND NON-DIRECT CHARGES TABLE 20

|8

SECTION 4-MAPS 21
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION OF ROADS 22
METROPOLITAN TOPEKA PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MTPO) AREA

24

23

SECTION 5-UPWP RELATIONSHIP TO LRTP GOALS
PUBLIC COMMENTS 25

|
2 1Page

2020 UPWP: DRAFT



INTRODUCTION

Fixing America’s Surface
Transportation Act (FAST-
ACT)- Changes to the MPO

Planning Process

In December of 2015 the
President signed the current
federal surface
transportation bill into law.
This act called Fixing
America’s Surface
Transportation Act (FAST-
Act) keeps intact many of
the planning provisions of
the previous transportation
bill, Moving Ahead for

Progress in the 21st Century
(MAP-21) with emphasis
placed on performance
management in both
statewide planning and
metropolitan planning. This
bill represents the first with
long-term funding in a
decade, including 5 years of
funding from 2016 through
2020, totaling over $305
billion dollars.

WHAT IS THE UPWP?

The purpose of the UPWP is to identify the transportation
planning activities proposed by each of four cooperative
partners in the metropolitan transportation planning process
and the source of funds proposed to pay for these activities.
The transportation planning process provides a forum for
deciding how to improve the regional transportation system
and how to allocate federal transportation funds to pay for
those improvements. Certain transportation planning
products (Long Range Transportation Plan, Transportation
Improvement Program, Unified Planning Work Program,
and the Public Participation Plan) need to be reviewed and
adopted on a periodic basis. The UPWP provides the
framework for ensuring that these required documents are
produced in a timely fashion.

The UPWP was developed in cooperation with the Kansas
Department of Transportation (KDOT), the Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA), the Federal Transit Administration
(FTA), Topeka Metropolitan Transit Authority (TMTA), The
City of Topeka, and Shawnee County.

The MTPO receives Consolidated Planning Grant (CPG)
funds, administered by KDOT, each year to carry out
metropolitan transportation planning for the region. The
CPG is comprised of funds from both FHWA and FTA. The
MTPO was re-designated as the new MPO for the region on
March 3, 2004. Our planning area is the City of Topeka and
approximately two thirds of unincorporated Shawnee
County. A small portion of Jefferson County was included as
part of the Topeka Urbanized Area in 2012 per the 2010
Census. For the Topeka-Shawnee County MPO, the Topeka
Planning Department staff serves as the Metropolitan Topeka
Planning Organization (MTPO) staff, with the Planning
Director serving as the MTPO Secretary

2020 UPWP: DRAFT

31Page



FUNDING BREAKDOWN BY CATEGORY AND CHANGES

\ 4

Public Transit

$72 Billion nationally over 5 years

$55 million in Kansas over 5 years ($11m annually)

Re-established a Bus Discretionary Program

Competitive process; Fund replacements for
aging fleets or facilities; FY16 - $268 million

o $55 million has been designated for Low- or No-

Emission Bus Deployment projects.

MPO Planning

o PL funding will increase 2% annually
o $1.9 million in 2016
O Program Changes
= TIPs should consider intercity bus operations
o MPOQO's are encouraged to include or consult on
the following issues:
= Natural disaster risk reduction

o O o O

O O O O

Transportation Alternatives
Referred to as Surface Transportation Block Grant
Set-Aside
$9.2 million in 2016 and 2017
$18 million in 2018 and 2019
S7 million in 2020
Program Changes
* MPQ’s with >200,000 population may flex 50%
= MPQ’s must distribute funds “in consultation
with state”

= Non-Profit Organizations are not eligible sponsors
(cannot apply themselves but can be a partner)

Surface Transportation

o Surface Transportation Block Grant Program
o Continual increase in funds over the course of the

FAST Act (2.3% Annually)

= Reduction or mitigation of storm water © Kansas - 5101 million in 2016
. 8 o New eligible costs include SRTS, Workforce
impacts
. Development, and Intermodal
= Enhance travel and tourism -

PERFORMANCE BASED PLANNING

The MTPO is committed towards
working with its state and federal
partners to ensure that its plans,
programs and activities are
compliant with the provisions of
federal transportation law, Moving
Ahead for Progress in the 21st
Century (MAP- 21) and its
successor; the Fixing Americas
Surface Transportation Act (FAST).
Notably, MAP-21 requires

performance measurements and
performance-based planning be

incorporated into the MPO process.

Specifically, the Metropolitan
Transportation Plan must describe
the performance measures and
targets used in assessing system
performance and progress in
achieving the targets. A short-term
Transportation Improvement Plan
(TIP) must also be developed to

demonstrate progress toward
established performance targets
and must also include a description
of the anticipated achievements.
Specific performance measures will
be developed to advance
attainment of the following national
goals listed in MAP-21:

Safety: To achieve a significant reduction in traffic fatalities and serious injuries on all public roads.

Infrastructure Condition: To maintain the highway infrastructure asset system in a state of good repair.

Congestion Reduction: To achieve a significant reduction in congestion on the National Highway System (NHS).

System Reliability: To improve the efficiency of the surface transportation system.

Freight Movement and Economic Vitality: To improve the national freight network, strengthen the ability of rural

communities to access national and international trade markets, and support regional economic development.

Environmental Sustainability: To enhance the performance of the transportation system while protecting and

enhancing the natural environment.

Reduced Project Delivery Delays: To reduce project costs, promote jobs and the economy, and expedite the

movement of people and goods by accelerating project completion through eliminating delays in the project
development and delivery process, including reducing regulatory burdens and improving agencies’ work practices.

.
2020 UPWP: DRAFT

4 |Page



PLANNING PRIORITIES FOR 2020

The following is a list and brief descriptions of the 2020 UPWP priorities for the MTPO. The list
includes projects carried over from 2019, as well as new projects proposed by MTPO partners.
Other tasks associated with the seven program work tasks will also be performed as warranted.

1. Traffic Model Scenario runs model demographic update: The MTPO will work with the recently
recalibrated model to run suggested traffic scenarios as needed to ensure traffic pattern efficiency. (MTPO
Staff)

2. Track Performance Measures: Staff will track progress towards attaining Performance Measures set in
2019 as part of the new PM tracking requirements set forth in MAP21.

3. Work on Bikeways and Pedestrian Implementation: The MTPO staff will work on implementing both the
Bikeways and Pedestrian Master Plans with the consult of the Complete Streets Advisory Committee and
coordination with local City and County staffs. This will help ensure that the plans and implementations
align with the MTPO goals. (MTPO staff, City Staff, and Complete Streets Advisory Committee)

4. Transit Planning Activities: Transit activities in 2020 will be focused on the bus stop enhancement
program and assisting Topeka Metro with the designation of assigned bus stops. Topeka Metro has been
awarded TA grants in 2016-2019 to assist in continuing this process.(Multi-modal planner and Topeka
Metro Planners)

5. Provide assistance on Transportation Planning related projects and studies: The MTPO staff will assist
partners with planning related studies, as determined to be appropriate to the goals of furthering the
viability of the regional transportation network. Including staffing and assisting MTPO identified
Transportation sub-committees. (MTPO Staff)

6. Explore possible other transportation projects that may be acceptable for 2020 budget consumption:
The MTPO anticipates having funds available in 2020 for additional projects not yet identified, and will
pursue any appropriate projects that may arise. This in an effort to utilize CPG funds that may otherwise
be recouped by the state at year’s end due the “Excess Funds Policy”.

7. Conduct Transit Administration and Maintenance Facilities Relocation Study: Topeka Metro Staff along
with consultants will conduct a study to identify potential future site locations to facilitate operational
efficiencies thereby facilitating the potential of riverfront redevelopment efforts at the current site.

L ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]
2020 UPWP: DRAFT 5 1Page



ECTION 2

— /,

MIPO ACTIVITIES & THE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING PROGRAM

For 2020 the MTPO proposes to conduct planning and
programming activities categorized within the following seven
work tasks. These work tasks include personnel costs and will be
partially funded with federal assistance provided to the MTPO in
the form of a Consolidated Planning Grant (CPG). The MTPO will
work with its planning partners, KDOT, the City of Topeka,
Shawnee County, Topeka Metro and paratransit providers in the

MTPO in carrying out these planning activities.

Program Work Tasks:

|. MTPO Program Support & Administration
2. Metropolitan Transportation Plan Activities (MTP)
3. Transportation Improvement Program Development (TIP)
4. Public Participation Activities
5. Corridor & Special Studies (Long Range/Short Range)
6. Regional Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) Architecture

/. Transit Planning Activities

2020 UPWP: DRAFT 6 1 Page



1 - MIPO PROGRAM SUPPORT & ADMINISTRATION
PROGRAM OBJECTIVES

e To provide overall management of the continuing, comprehensive and cooperative (3C)
transportation planning process.

e To provide staff support services to the MTPO Policy Board and Technical Advisory
Committee and encourage communication within and between these groups.
e To provide for the administration of grants and contracts.

I PRODUCTS & TIMELINE

1. General day-to-day activities G I leadershi q
associated with program support, . Overall agency leadership and management (on-

Program Support
and Administration

grant administration and interagency gomg). -
coordination in relation to the CPG 2. Policy Board and TAC packet mailings (On-go
ing)

(timesheets, payroll processing, staff

. . Pr financial ments for purchasing an
supervision, etc.) 3. Process financial documents for purchasing and

paying for materials, goods, and services and com-
2. Maintain records and provide reports pile staff payroll information for reimbursement
to funding agencies on the status of (On-going)

transportation planning activities and
resources expended.

3. Coordinate with MTPO partners and MTPU S'I'AH: [:[]S]' ES'"MATED

City of Topeka projects and plans

pertaining to regional transportation BUDGET $44915

issues

4. Paid vacation, sick, holiday, or other

MTPO STAFF COST ESTIMATED
BUDGET. $20.938 PRODUCTS & TIMELINE

1. Preparation of Maps and surveys
1. Provide staff support to the MTPO Policy Board, the MTPO Technical | (as needed)

-I 2 Committee Support

Advisory Committee, The Complete Streets Advisory Committee 2. Meeting minutes ( all meetings)
(CSAC), and any other regional transportation related committees that 3. providing all meeting materials
may be formed by the MTPO or its partners. This support includes for each committee (as needed)

preparing any supporting meeting-related documents and maps. 4. Reviewing City and County proj-

2. Prepare agendas, minutes, announcements and meeting rooms to ects for consistency with MTPO

support the MTPO and TAC meetings, and to produce and post documents and presenting the rec-

agendas and minutes on the website and in local news publications omme'ndations ' to MTPO
for public review. committees.(On-going)

L ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]
2020 UPWP: DRAFT 71 Page



'| 3 UPWP & Budget

1. Monitor progress toward completing the tasks
included in the approved 2020 UPWP.

2. Prepare and approve the 2021 UPWP.

3. Prepare and approve amendments to the 2020
UPWP.

4. Prepare quarterly progress reports and
invoices and submit requests for
reimbursements to KDOT.

MTPO STAFF COST ESTIMATED
BUDGET. $14.865

PRODUCTS & TIMELINE

1. 2021 UPWP (December)

2. Prepare amendments to the 2021 UPWP (As
needed)

3. Prepare and submit quarterly billings and
progress reports to KDOT for reimbursement.
(Quartlerly)

14 Training MTPO STAFF COST ESTIMATED BUDGET. $4.530

Training opportunities that are proposed for 2020 include, but are not limited to, the following:

e Kansas APA Conference

e Kansas Association of Metropolitan Planning Organizations (KAMPO) meetings

e Transportation related webinars

e National Transit Institute and National Highway Institute workshops and online webinars in the region that

provide training for MPO related topics

e Applicable GIS or other software training which supports MTPO activities
e Other relevant training that the MTPO Secretary directs the MTPO Staff to attend that is approved by KDOT

2020 UPWP: DRAFT

8 IPage



2 ~ METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN (MTP)
BACKGROUND & UpDATE Acivimies ™17 PRUDUCTS & TIMELINES

The current Metropolitan Transportation Plan was -
i : . 1. Produce model runs for anticipated

updated in 2017 (Futures 2040 Regional Transportation . .

o : ; projects (On-going)
Plan). MTP activities for 2020 will consist of MTPO staff .

. : ; . 2. Produce model runs if needed for plan
refining the traffic model, as well as running traffic . . . .
implementation projects (on-going)

scenarios th'at may arlse'from MTPO |.:>artn‘ers. 3. Provide any amendments to the MTP.
Demographic updates will also be refined in the e

i i il th i in 2022.
intervening years until the next update is due in 20 AL [sefin TN s e e se e

(On-going)

MTPO STAFF COST ESTIMATED BUDGET. $8.940

3 — TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP)
PROGRAM ACTIVITIES: PROGRAM OBJECTIVES

® To program, schedule and prioritize all regionally significant

1. Process TIP amendments quarterly, and/or federally funded transportation improvement
as necessary. projects that are consistent with the Long Range

2. Prepare Annual listing of Obligated Transportation Plan and that are currently within the
Projects. financial budgets of the project sponsoring agency.

3. Prepare Title VI Report.

e To ensure public participation procedures are carried out in
the TIP development and amendment processes.

PRODUCTS & TIMELINES

1. Annual listing of 2020 obligated MTPU STAFF CUST EST'MATED BUDBET $ﬁ.129

projects (December)
2. TIP amendments (Quarterly)
3. Title VI Report (September)

L ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]
2020 UPWP: DRAFT 91 Page



4 — PUBLIC PARTICIPATION & TITLE VI COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES

Civil Rights Compliance Activities: In 1994 Presidential Executive Order 12898 (Federal Actions to
Address Environmental Justice in Minority Populations and Low-Income Populations) was issued. It
stated ...“Each Federal agency shall make achieving environmental justice part of its mission by
identifying and addressing, as appropriate, disproportionately high and adverse human health or
environmental effects of its programs, policies, and activities on minority populations and low-income
populations”...

THERE ARE THREE FUNDAMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE PRINCIPLES:

A. TO AVOID, MINIMIZE, OR MITIGATE DISPROPORTIONATELY HIGH AND ADVERSE
HUMAN HEALTH OR ENVIRONMENTAL EFFECTS, INCLUDING SOCIAL AND ECONOMIC
EFFECTS, ON MINORITY AND LOW-INCOME POPULATIONS.

B. TO ENSURE THE FULL AND FAIR PARTICIPATION BY ALL POTENTIALLY AFFECTED
COMMUNITIES IN THE TRANSPORTATION DECISION-MAKING PROCESS.

C. TO PREVENT THE DENIAL OF, REDUCTION IN, OR SIGNIFICANT DELAY IN THE
RECEIPT OF BENEFITS BY MINORITY AND LOW-INCOME POPULATIONS.

In keeping in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the MTPO maintains and follows the recommendations
outlined in the MTPQ’s Title VI Plan and its Public Participation Plan (PPP). Both of these Plans can be found on
the MTPO website at Topekampo.org . All activities and products related to this “Public Participation & Title VI
Compliance Activities” category are those which align with the principles and recommendations set therein.

All of the Public participation objectives outlined below are performed in accordance with all MTPO projects,
Plans and Amendments. Staff time associated with the PPP element is attributed to the amending of any of
the public participation guidance documents; PPP, Citizens Guide to Transportation Decision Making, Limited
English Proficiency Plan (LEPP), and the Title VI Plan, all of which can be found on the MTPO website. Staff
participation with public involvement activities associated with current Plans or Plan Updates are also
accounted for within this activity.

L ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]
2020 UPWP: DRAFT 10 IPage



PR[]GRAM (BJECTIVES.

To provide meaningful opportunities for residents of the MTPO area to participate in the Metropolitan
Transportation Planning process

e To encourage activities that allow the MTPO to meet its Title VI and Environmental Justice obligations by

providing meaningful opportunities for all persons to participate in the metropolitan transportation planning
process.

e Ensure continued EJ compliance and Title VI.

e Incorporate the principles outlined in the Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Plan into the MTPO planning
development process.

e Ensure that proper public participation, as outlined in the adopted PPP, is adhered to in carrying out all
projects, plans, and documents.

e Make community groups aware of regional transportation planning decisions that are being made and to
seek their input into these MTPO decisions.

PROGRAM ACTIVITIES PRODUCTS & TIMELINE

1. General website maintenance,

2. Prepare public information ads for the Topeka 1. Maintain'the MTPO website (ongoing)
Metro News and the official city information 2. AnnualTitle VI Compliance Report (September)
channel (Channel 4) 3. Updated PPP (December)

3. Hold public participation meetings in association
with all MTPO sponsored activities documents
and project updates requiring public input

4. Update PPP with necessary updates. | MTPU STAFF E[]ST ES“MATED BUDGET $2'54ﬁ

5 — CORRIDOR & SPECIAL STUDIES

All activities related to any Transportation projects within the MTPO Areas sponsored by the MTPO partners. This
includes but is not limited to the development and maintenance of related data collection and analysis systems
used for model forecasting (e.g., demographic, housing, human services, environmental/natural resources,
recreation/open space, and public facilities).

In some instances where consultants are hired, the MTPO staff will work with consultants with providing project
materials and interpreting survey and mapping exercise analysis.

2020 UPWP: DRAFT 11 IPage



PROGRAM OBJECTIVES

1. To analyze specific corridors located within the MTPO metropolitan planning area and address any
transportation needs that may exist in those areas.

2. To conduct and/or manage special studies, plans and/or surveys that are needed to produce quality
planning documents that will enhance transportation needs within the MTPO area.

3. To provide the MTPO partners and special interests groups with specialized information designed to
address particular transportation planning related issues that are not specifically addressed in other MTPO
planning documents.

4. Complete tasks associated with the implementation of the Bikeways Master Plan and the Pedestrian
Master Plan.

5. Assist and educate the newly formed Complete Streets Advisory Committee on Complete Streets concepts
and project plan review.

5 ] Bikeways Activities

1. Oversee and assist with the Bikeways Master Plan recommendations

for Phase IV of the Plan. 1. Complete Phase Ill of Bikeways
» Staff will be working with consultants to conduct public outreach JRNVESE@LERNITSIEIE T M

on the updated plan quarter)

» Evaluating the ultimate designs suggested in the original plan and RaSGMLECELCVEEIVER CIgEE]

making changes if necessary

Update-Phase IV (2nd quarter)
3. Complete Bike & Pedestrian count
& survey data results. (September)

» Exploring other alternatives
2. Conduct and coordinate annual Bike and Pedestrian counts.

MTPO STAFF COST ESTIMATED BUDGET. $20.628 ~ CONSULTANT COST CARRYOVER ESTIMATED
e BUDGET. $4.500
5.2 ew

1. Work with city and county departments to determine a priority PR[]DU[:TS & TIMEI-INES

order for sidewalk placement for sidewalks purchased through
different funding sources (as warranted on a project by project
basis)

2. Assist with survey of sidewalks. (as warranted on a project by RS,
project basis) 2. Update Pedestrian Plan sidewalk

priorities. (As needed)

MTP[] STAH: [:UST ES"MMED 3. Participate in planning meetings with

City/County regarding placement of

BUDGET $]5.057 sidewalks. (On-going)

L ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]
2020 UPWP: DRAFT 12 |Pa

1. Recording and tracking of new and

reconstructed sidewalks in MTPO Area.(on-



General Studies &
Plan Reviews

GENERAL STUDIES ACTIVITIES:

1. The MTPO staff will assist with

2.3

Sub-regional plans for neighborhoods and corridor plans in special studies or surveys that are
the Topeka Urbanized Area are ongoing. The MTPO staff needed to address special concerns
supplies reviews, comments and in some instances data or issues raised by the MTPO Policy
for these cases. The MTPO staff will continue this process Board, the MTPO-Technical

of providing transportation related comments to Advisory Committee or the MTPO
transportation planning partners as these studies arise partners and consultants.

whether they are MTPO led or managed by other entities. 2. The MTPO staff along with the
Complete Streets Advisory

PRODUCTS & ESTIMATED TIMELINES. [sieitiivi

1. Prepare maps, data and reports in support of special Complete Streets standards.
studies being conducted by the MTPO or other MTPO

partner groups. (Throughout year as needed) MIPO STAFF COST ESTIMATED
BUDGET. $11,392

The MTPO staff along with its partners will research base line numbers
for Performance Measures identified by KDOT which are now
requirement of the current transportation bill. This Bill states:

Target Setting for
rformance Measures

54 Pe

» per 23 CFR 40.324(f), metropolitan transportation plans will document performance measures and
targets, evaluate past condition and performance, and report progress achieved in meeting
performance targets

= If an MPO agrees to adopt/support a State performance target, the MPO will document the State’s
target in their metropolitan transportation plan and describe whether the State was able to achieve that
target based on data for past condition and performance.

PR[]GRAM ACTIVITIES & PRODUCTS

Review and update Safety

* If an MPO establishes a performance target for their
metropolitan planning area, the MPO will document

the target in their metropolitan transportation plan
and describe whether the MPO was able to achieve
that target based on data for past condition and
performance.

* The MTPO staff and hired consultants will analyze,

update and track the crash data from the Transportation Safety plan as well as analyze, update and

track the performance measures.

MTPO STAFF COST ESTIMATED BUDGET. $5.724

Performance Measures (1°*

Quarter)

Track Performance Measure
Targets (1st Quarter)

3. Hire consultant (3" Quarter)

CONSULTANT COST ESTIMATED BUDGET. $35.000

2020 UPWP: DRAFT

13 IPa



b — REGIONAL INTELLIGENT TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM (ITS)
ARCUITECTURE

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES

* Maintain an ITS architecture that all public works

PRUBRAM ACTIVI."ES departments, law enforcement agencies, emergency
response agencies, public transit providers, and

1. Review transportation projects/plans for government transportation agencies can use to
ITS compliance. (on-going) design and implement a seamless ITS that operates
2. Staff will participate in quarterly meetings throughout the region and is compatible with the
of the Traffic Incident Management National ITS Architecture.
System (TIMs) committee for Shawnee Educate public officials and interested parties in the
County. region about Intelligent Transportation System (ITS)
3. Update current ITS Architecture Plan in- and how it impacts the operation of the region’s

house, with City/County/State transportation facilities and services.
stakeholders.

PRODUCTS & TIMELINES

1. Updated ITS Plan (4" Qtr.)

MTPO STAFF COST ESTIMATED BUDGET. $10.705

2020 UPWP: DRAFT 14 IPage



7 — PUBLIC TRANSIT PLANNING

The UPWP document includes TMTA planning activities that will be conducted in 2020. An annual
agreement between the MTPO and TMTA describes all of the stipulations and requirements that must be
met in order for TMTA to receive these CPG funds. This allocation is dependent on the annual availability
of federal funds. In 2020, a full time salary for transit planner will be funded in part with CPG funds.

PROGRAM OBUECTIVES

1. Provide strategic planning for efficient and effective transit
services within the MTPO area services.

PROGRAM ACTIVITIES & PRODUCTS

Activities - Maintain ridership database to help plan service routes and schedules and analyze data on
over 1,300,000 rides annually

Products:
® Provide reports and staff recommendation for service
e Update National Transit Database as required by FTA
Activities - Develop service schedules for twelve fixed routes and complimentary paratransit service
based on passenger demand and direction of the TMTA Board of Directors
Products:
® Produce service runcuts three times annually,
e Plan for fleet replacement needs based on service needs.
Activities — Plan for long-term agency needs to support projected ridership
Products:
® Assess service trends to inform decisions about future fleet requirements
e Provide planning support for grant applications
Activities — Public Outreach
Products:
e Conducts public meetings during service planning and regarding service changes
e Conducts Rider Surveys to help inform decisions about service changes
® Responds to public inquiries regarding reasons behind current and planned bus
service
e Attend neighborhood and organization meeting to explain service decisions

Activities - Planning for Bus Stop Enhancement Program
Products:
® Analyze boardings and exits at stops to assess need for stop amenities as specified
in Topeka Metro’s Bus Stop Guidelines and as requested during public outreach
during Topeka Metro’s Long Range Transit Plan development
e Analyze and recommend stop locations to plan for best connectivity among acces-
sible bus stops and pedestrian/bicycle networks

Page



7 — PUBLIC TRANSIT PLANNING CONT.

Activities — Plans and assesses transit technology upgrades (e.g. fleet electrification, digital fare
sales, automatic vehicle location with real-time customer facing apps, autonomous vehicles, on-
demand microtransit, wi-fi on buses, and others as appropriate)

Products:

® Assess new technologies

e Recommend adoption of transit technology

e Write technical requirements for transit technology

® Provide planning support and data analysis for technology grant applications
e Participate in assessment of responses to technology RFPs

Activities — Interagency Coordination and Regional Planning support
Products:
e Represents Topeka Metro with various MTPO meetings and activities, Complete
Streets Advisory Committee, and as a stakeholder in construction planning within To-
peka
e Coordinates with Topeka Engineering, Stormwater and Planning departments on
project planning involving transit corridors

Activities — MTPO Staff Transit support
Products:
® Special project data presentation maps and documents
® Input on Transit planning documents and studies

Activities — Maintenance Faciitiy Relocation Study
Products:
e Plan for future relocation in support of the City of Topeka’s Riverfront Development
plans:
® Assess space needs based on projected service levels
e Conduct site assessment study in coordination with planning consultants

STAFF COST ESTIMATED BUDGET. $60.644
(MTPO. $782  TMIA. $68.662)

RELOCATION STUDY CONSULTANT COST ESTIMATED BUDGET: $30.000



ECTION

IEANN / |

BUDGET

The budget for the MTPQO’s MTP operations is included in this UPWP document in order to indicate
how the Consolidated Planning Grant (CPG) funds are being used to further the 3-C (continuing,
comprehensive, cooperative) planning process in our metropolitan planning area.

The UPWP Budget does not include overhead expenses (office rent, utilities, insurance, etc.) since
all of those indirect expenses are covered by the host agency (i.e., City of Topeka). Most of the
expenses included in the UPWP Budget are for actual time worked by MTPO designated staff including
selected TMTA staff and any MTPO approved consultant contracts. This budgeting process is used
because, as the MTPQO's host, the City handles certain accounting, purchasing and personnel functions
for the MTPO. This also avoids the time and expense for our small MPO to obtain office space, utilities,
and pay other indirect costs using Federal rules.

In addition to the staff costs, the MTPQ is also including some direct charges for items such as travel
expenses, office supplies, conference and training fees, software and software license renewals in
the 2020 budget. These items can be readily attributable to the MTPO operation and can be easily
tracked as separate MTPO expenses.

This 2020 UPWP includes funds from Topeka and the USDOT (through the Consolidated Planning
Grant administered by KDOT) for most of the work tasks. For the work task involving transit planning
most of the local share is provided by the Topeka Metro, while Topeka funds from the City’s general
operating budget make up a portion of the local match for MTPO Staff and City sponsored projects.
KDOT also supplies cash funds for City or TMTA match funds which are an “incurred” cost from
Corridor Management (CM) funds, when those funds are available. Eligibility for the use of these
CM funds by the City of Topeka or TMTA is determined by FHWA and KDOT on a case by case basis.

L ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]
2020 UPWP: DRAFT 17 IPage



Page

Total MPO Other
2020 UPWP Itemized Budget UPWP# | (CPG Eligible) | CFE
Activities Funds)

Program Support & Administration 1

1.1 General Admin. $44,916

1.2 Committee Support $20,938

1.3 UPWP & Budget $14,865

1.4 Training $4,530
Direct Non-staff Charges
TransCad Software License $1,200
REMI Software License $8,000 CPG & Matching Share
ArcMap Software License $1,689 Federal Funds Being Used (80%) $267,520
Tech. Support Group $6,062 Topeka Cash (Local Match) $47,108
|.T. Fees $7,835 TMTA Cash (Local Match) $19,772
Office Supplies/Printing/Advertising $1,820 Total Expenditures $334,400
Staff Conference Costs /Travel $4,500
MTP 2 $8,940
TIP 3 $6,129
Public Participation Plan 4 $2,346
Corridor and Special Studies 5

5.1 Bikeways Activities $20,628

5.2 Pedestrian Planning Activities $13,037

5.3 General Studies $11,392 Estimate of available CPG funds for 2020

5.4 Performance Measures $5,724 %g%g EIE(C; élal?rcﬁizrr]: 5218’888
segienaliiSraehiloetiie 6 $10,705 Total Available 2020 CPG funds: §350,000
Transit Planning Activities 7 $69,644 2020 CPG funds programmed $267,520
Contracts
Transit Planning: Relocation of Maint. Bldg. $30,000 2020 Unencumbered funds $82,480
Safety Performance Measure Tracking (Consult) $35,000 *Estimated
Bikeways Master Plan Update (Carryover) $4,500
Total Costs of 2020 Program $334,400




- — 2
2 §% | § S g 2
i S ® 5 R e S -
e 2 t= tc =5 ]
Tasks (Regular Hours) = & 2 w Q< S o 2
5 2E | g= | RE | =
£ C 5 £ oL 3
o ~ = ~ ol |2
MTPO Program Support & Administration 1
1-1 General Admin. 110 575 500 1,185
1-2 Committee Support 240 310 550
1-3 UPWP & Budget 200 175 375
1-4 Training 50 70 120
Metropolitan Transportation Plan 2 150 60 210
Transportation Improvement Program 3 120 15 135
Public Involvement Plan 4 30 30 60
Corridor Studies & Special Studies 5
5-1 Bikeways Activities 240 300 540
5-2 Pedestrian Planning Activities 135 215 350
5-3 General Studies/Plan Reviews 110 200 310
5-4 Target Setting form Performance Measures 95 40 135
Regional ITS Architecture 6 125 155 280
Transit Planning Activities 7 10 10 1,683 1,703
TOTAL REGULAR HOURS 110 2,080 2,080 1,683 5,953
% of Time Spent on MPO funded activities 5.29% 100% 100% 81%

Notes:

This budget includes a planning/marketing coordinator and finance manager position for the TMTA that are partially funded with USDOT funds.

Other in-kind assistance is provided by many people in KDOT, Topeka, and Shawnee County. This assistance to the MTPO is not included in this budget.
This UPWP Budget is designed to account for USDOT funds spent on the regional 3C planning program.

This budget is based on regular hours for one calendar year (2,080 hours) for each full-time employee and does not include overtime pay.

This budget includes funding for FHWA and FTA allocations to KDOT and KDOT sub-allocations of CPG funds to the MTPO.

The federal funds from FHWA and FTA are combined into one Consolidated Planning Grant (CPG) administered by KDOT and the MTPO.



Page

8 3 . | g S o -5 | -
= | 28 | B | E¥5 | By | &gxy| =0 g
o g O Um© = o tc =uc o - o
Tasks (fully Loaded Labor) = 5> | £ SEE 2 | msS | =% =
5 | 28| °2 | 222 | £fa | gFa| BE S
54 “ © © & Ll &3
~ = -
MTPO Program Support & Administration 1
1.1 General Admin. $2,276| $27,140, $15,500 $0| $44,916| 13.40%
1.2 Committee Support $0, $11,328 $9,610 $0, $20,938| 6.30%
1.3 UPWP & Budget $0 $9,440 $5,425 $0| $14,865 4.40%
1.4 Training $0 $2,360 $2,170 $0 $4,530| 1.40%
Metropolitan Transportation Plan 2 $0 $7,080 $1,860 $0 $8,940| 2.70%
Transportation Improvement Plan 3 $0 $5,664 $465 $0 $6,129 1.80%
Public Participation Plan 4 $0 $1,416 $930 $0 $2,346| 0.70%
Corridor and Special Studies 5
5.1 Bikeways Activities $0] $11,328 $9,300 $0| $20,628| 6.20%
5.2 Pedestrian Planning Activities $0 $6,372 $6,665 $0| $13,037| 3.90%
5.3 General Studies/Plan Reviews $0 $5,192 $6,200 $0| $11,392 3.40%
5.4 Target Setting for Performance Measures $0 $4,484 $1,240 $0 $5,724| 1.70%
Regional ITS Architecture 6 $0 $5,900 $4,805 $0 $10,705| 3.20%
Transit Planning Activities 7 $0 $472 $310, $68,862] $69,644| 20.80%
MTPO Staff Non-Direct Charges $31,106
Transit Planning Relocation Maint. Bldg. $30,000
Safety Performance Measure Tracking $35,000
Bikeways Update Carryover $4,500
Total: $100,606| $2,276] $98,176] $64,480 $68,862] $294,900, 100%




ECTION £

MAPS

THIS SECTION INCLUDES THE LATEST FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION MAP
FOR ROADWAYS IN THE REGION. AT THE TIME THIS MAP WAS ORIGINALLY
PRODUCED THE MPO PLANNING AREA INCLUDED ALL OF SHAWNEE
COUNTY SO THE ENTIRE COUNTY IS SHOWN ON THIS MAP.

THIS SECTION ALSO INCLUDES A MAP OF THE MTPO METROPOLITAN
PLANNING AREA. THIS MAP WAS AN ATTACHMENT TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF TOPEKA, KDOT AND THE TMTA THAT ESTABLISHED
THE MTPO AS THE NEW MPO FOR THE TOPEKA AREA. THIS NEW MPO WAS
ESTABLISHED IN 2004. THE TOPEKA URBANIZED AREA AND THUS THE MTPO
PLANNING AREA HAS CHANGED SINCE 2004. THE MTPO PLANNING AREA
INCLUDES ALL OF THE TOPEKA URBANIZED AREA DEFINED BY THE CENSUS
BUREAU IN 2010 AND ALL OF THE URBAN AREA FOR TRANSPORTATION
PLANNING PURPOSES DEFINED BY THE PREVIOUS MPO AND KDOT IN 2003.
THIS NEW MTPO PLANNING AREA DOES NOT INCLUDE ALL OF SHAWNEE
COUNTY. THE MTPO HAS THE ABILITY TO CONDUCT CONTINUING,
COMPREHENSIVE, AND COOPERATIVE TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
ACTIVITIES FOR THE TERRITORY INSIDE THEIR METROPOLITAN PLANNING
AREA BOUNDARY. THE MTPO IS ALSO CHARGED WITH PROGRAMMING
FUNDING FOR ALL FEDERALLY FUNDED PROJECTS AND REGIONALLY
SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS WITHIN THAT PLANNING AREA BOUNDARY
THROUGH THE TIP PROCESS.

L ________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]
2020 UPWP: DRAFT

21 IPage



2020 UPWP: DRAFT 22 [Page

Figure 3 Funtional Classification of Roads 2014

o £ ! .
s L) e = < g FHWA and MPO Approved Functional
g om O g | g Classification Map for Topeka
< 200 - and Shawnee County:
-~ g 8 S i Interstates, Freeways/Expressways
- E F um ° = o Principal Arterials,Minor Arterials,
k i | o ¢ gk Collectors (Urban & Rural Major),
2 £ =z 2 66th & B
: -L-l 5 3 A st 3 g o Minor Collectors and Local Streets
T 3 Jc_62nd ~ -
N, = S = o bin =2 § =
\\ H £ o widg p & 3 om & 5 =
N i SAth cond sth = g i S2n Edgeweest .
N 3 - 3 < 50t
5 =, = 2 $i = . = .
g e 4. T 2 46 Functional Classification 2014
] 4dih = -]
% . 2 o L 43d Sl ]
U = 3: d B i 2 3d4h g g E aAgth s N Ints ‘B(INT}
g apm \,{ - on =1l '8 o ey 2 /' Other Freeways & Expressways/Urban (FRW)
B = = - 35 eall 1 2 & =
= 3stn \ = - : 3 c er Princi rials
£ e S 3T . 2,2 Other Principal Arterials (OPA
a 5 e = : ;
-~ g Td 3 F P g % N/ Minor Arterials (MIA)
T—— = 8 & iBr '
b, P o - | * - NS £ Collectors/Urban & Major Collectors/Rural (COL)
[rday Z Pory, g o - & T i g
S 5 2 g 5 3 el 3 y /% Minor Collectors/Rural (MIC)
17 & TR g % 5 e 1 i Local Street & Roads (LOC)
" = i p - é\&m | —Waler Works
o © = E — L
Ath E 4th \\‘—“—h-._h 1st - M_,"l!.l‘-—"'—u' N o |
5 ag & us 4o 170 . '““'h——??'_ - - LA __/?;‘n_d-_ g
= ® - q 2
£ § N§ - f = ! US40 2 &
a = g‘; Hunioon g e bl ; | s A 1onlE 1 @ il
Ll oo £ ; &
Pk T Al = - E ’fa,?s_}s
E e;;n 24th § S §25h St > E .g E ; % zglnl:Kmsas TPHE
3l 3 gigham = ! o - % 32nd £
P 5‘: ¢ E ath = E 3t 5 %
e = 2113
hitke shy = o = 2 B E z
avst M E  Eidvation 2 ® 2 i 4 i
-4 n Basnf I R - - ——
=y f rodl R : =y
< £ 8 o -] T i 53rd e
2 F0: 1. o = 5 Ty
! %‘ 2 B3 i / e | 5 2
- - & B1st s
o 1t ;
S\ h
% 2 E > » 89th
E E183 5th g =
3 : H e »
3 ] 2 TTth
h % 7th ~ ais
< E.’ o £ s
o> -~ = BS 2 = @
2 a =i H 5 = 3
£ B9 o= < Cl ] 5
& - 1 gain ';
B " 1" - 101st B ; 101at ;’
‘2 1015t = s = o £ 108n g
= Lo 105th 2 % L2 a 3
2 < 10%h _ 108 L =
a 10Bth | 10%h -

“(Funclass2014_8x11a)~—



2020 UPWP: DRAFT

23 [Page

Legend
' I MTPO Planning Area

: l MTPO Urban Area Boundary

Jefferson County (Blocks)

Rossville

MTPO

Planning Area

‘Shawnee Count

!

Silver Lake

Auburn

PO Planning Area 2016 No inset.mxd

Jefferson County

\




2020 UPWP: DRAFT 24 IPage

SE[:TI[]N UPWP RELATIONASHIP T0 LRTP GOALS

The Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) is the annual list of activities that the MTPO and its staff and sub-committees intend to do in order to
address the mobility issues and concerns raised in the Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP). The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is
designed to list transportation improvement projects that address the LRTP goals. The UPWP is designed to list the planning activities designed to
address the LRTP goals. Both of these documents, UPWP and TIP, are implementation tools for the LRTP. The UPWP is concerned with the planning
program implementation steps while the TIP is concerned with the facility and service improvement steps.

The current LRTP adopted by the MTPO contains seven goals for the region’s transportation system and regional transportation planning program.
In order to better understand how the annual activities listed in the UPWP help to implement the goals in the region’s LRTP, the following chart was
created. It indicates what planning activities are related to which LRTP goals. This helps the MTPO understand the relationship between the annual
work program and the LRTP for the region.

Relationship between 2020 UPWP Work Tasks and 2040 LRTP Seven Goals

c c
-g 'cQ» £ .2 -] o
o T ® ® S® c o
€ 4, € e § > 2 o Eé vy & £ 2§
“"c ©ol = s S =9 >0 c L c ]
€5 > 2 = c S5 E< »o R 558
P—— 00> 0 .= N - '.=_=>,d) - b=
go2 s ? ® o 282% Sk= SSh 3 £sg
Tasks (Regular Hours) Les ® o5 88 55T g S S 2558 | 222
= 2Es g2 0LSE £ EZto Q2 S
.S - < = -0 w o =S © c N =
gp2 02t o o £ o £ o3t = =
Lo -6 o 5 .98 3 0o8o" )
S0k 228 e2c |25 ) c@gaov, S2cE
255 | 538 | S3% ($E£85 | S& |£EE£88| EoE
O o d - © o o0 %
O 0. = £S¢ |awTuw as WoE<sS| WEHG
1 |Bikeways Plan implementation X X X X X
2 |Pedestrian Master Plan Implementation X X X X X X X
3 [Transportation Improvement Program X X X X X
4 |Complete Streets Reviews/Plan X X X X X X X
5 |Public Participation Plan X X X X
6 |Regional ITS Architecture X X X X X
7 | Transit Planning Activities X X X X X X




PUBLIC COMMENTS.

2020 UPWP PUBLIC COMMENT LIERING




	Agenda November 2019
	MTPO Policy Board Minutes 8-22-19
	2019-2022 TIP Amendment 7 Summary
	2019UPWPAmendment3
	2020 UPWP Draft RVSD 2
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

